
CELEBRATING
190 YEARS OF THE WESLEYAN METHODIST AND UNITED CHURCH IN BROCK 

TOWNSHIP



WE BUILT

From simple beginnings in the homes and barns of the early settlers



The Building

where we first

worshipped in

1828



WE GREW

The original chapel and parsonage was located in what is 

now Cedarvale cemetary, across from Brock High School.

The land was donated in 1844 by Mr. Robert Sproule.  

The first officers were Irvine Johnson, Hector McDonald, 

William Parliament, Caleb Lloyd and William Brandon



IN 1856 A NEW BRICK 
CHURCH BUILDING 
WAS BUILT

It was located across from the old 

school in the village of Cannington



SOON THIS BUILDING WAS TOO SMALL FOR THE 
GROWING CONGREGATION.

THE BUILDING WAS SOLD TO A CARRIAGE WORKS.  
WHEN THE BUILDING WAS TORN DOWN, THE 
BRICKS WERE USED TO BUILD THE “MODEL 
BAKERY” IN CANNINGTON, BETWEEN THE 
FUNERAL HOME AND THE OLD MEDICAL CENTRE.



1895:  THE PRESENT CHURCH BUILDING WAS COMPLETE.  
PAUSE A MINUTE AND READ THIS ARTICLE



THE OLD INTERIOR OF 
OUR CHURCH SANCTUARY

Pipe organs were added in 1905

Shipman, Brandon and War Memorial windows added 

1922-1937

Organ chimes were donated by Women’s Association in 

1946

Other improvements included oil heaters, washrooms 

and kitchen facilities



WE SERVE

Members of our congregation serve community, 

society and country



F.O. HARRY B. PARLIAMENT

On Sunday, Oct. 21, 1956, a new PA system was dedicated at a special 

service at our Church.  The PA system was dedicated to the loving memory 

of Flying Officer Harry B. Parliament by his parents, Mr. and Mrs. W. 

Parliament.  Harry was killed in action on Aug. 4, 1943.

Harry was held in the highest esteem by all who knew him.  He was a man 

of the highest ideals.  He was “always a leader in general activities and took 

interest in his Church and community”.



Early ministers in Brock 

Township and Cannington

Church

1828 - 1855



MEN AND WOMEN OF GOD WHO SHARED THEIR 
GIFTS WITH US AND LED US IN NEWER TIMES













Rev. David Bish



Rev. Michael Locke



Rev. Walter Murray

with Scott Samis

at Scott and Tia’s wedding



Rev. Bob Weight, Mrs. Lois 

Weight, Sarah, Johnathon 

and Valerie



Rev. Janet Petrie



Ms. Evelyn Chambers



The Pancer Family



Mary Ruth Begbie







Daniel

MacDonald



SO MANY HAVE SERVED



SO MANY HAVE SERVED



SO MANY HAVE SERVED



SO MANY HAVE SERVED



SO MANY HAVE SERVED



THE EPWORTH 
LEAGUE

A group for young adults ages 18 – 35, the 

Epworth League was an association:

To encourage and cultivate Christ-centered character in young 

adults around the world through community building, missions, and 

spiritual growth.



SUNDAY SCHOOL

Ca. 1955



SUNDAY SCHOOL



SUNDAY SCHOOL





ACTIVE WOMEN
TEACHING,  ORGANIZING,  PREPARING,  SERVING



WOMEN’S 
ASSOCIATION



Women’s 

Association 

Presidents









NEW 
JERUSALEM







SNIPPETS 
OF OUR 
CHURCH
LIFE





What a 

looker!









1942







For our beginnings

And our future

Thanks be to 

God!


